DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) e L. .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 ' Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 j 13261 . MNB
Agency Name DNR/Port Austin State Harbor : Available Funds $
Scope West Pier Upgrades & Dredging Index Number 59660
Bid opening date and time 8/14/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/13/2013
Director SAB Architect ~ Northwest Design Group, Inc.
<

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P Additional Funds §

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS U Qualified Dis. Veteran?  Cert. of Awardability? = BOND %  BIDBOND BASEBID @
Dean Marine & Excavating, Inc. . 5.00% Bond $2,270,861.04
37815 Circle Drive ) 4
Harrison Township MI 48045 =
Daniels Building Company, Inc. " Yes | Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,497,000.00
33900 West Eight Mile Road, Suite #161 12/19/2014 @

Farmington Hills Mi 48335

751 / 13261 . MNB
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DMB-412 (R 10/%6) Bid Tabulation and Recommendatlon For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Admmlstratlon

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026 ]
Lansing, Michigan 48509 File Number. 751 § 13207 . RAA,

Bid Package #1
Agency Name DNR/Thompson Fish Hatchery Available Funds $
Scope - Asphalt Repairs : Index Number 83340
Bid opening date and time 8/14/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/13/2013
Director SAB Architect OHM

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds 3

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

) BID SECURITY
[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS _ Qualified Dis. Veteran? = ‘Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % ~ BID BOND = BASEE
Norris Contractmg, Inc 5.00% Bond $67,560.00
4576 S. Mackinac Trail ) @

Sault Ste. Marie Mi 49783

751/ 13207 . RAA Page 1 of 1



DMB-412 (R 10/96) - Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) e .. .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026 .
! ‘ Lansing, Michigan 48909 ) File Number 071 ] 11192 . GAG

Bid Package # 1
Agency Name DTMB/Capitol Complex Available Funds $
Scope Controls Integration - Utility Metering Index Number 44100
Bid opening date and time 8/14/2013 © , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/13/2013
Director SAB Architect Integrated Design Solutions

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS .. . oo oo qualified Dis. Veteran? ¢ Cert.'of Awardability? 'BOND% | BIDBOND  BASEBID
ControINET, LLC 5.00% Bond $670,500.00
P.O. Box 2092 C\:
Kalamazoo M 49003 )

071 / 11192 . GAG " Page1of1



DIMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) s L. .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package #1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 13093 . AGY
Agency Name MDOT/Saginaw West Mainténance Garage Available Funds $
Scope Shingle Coating index Number 30125
Bid opening date and time 8/14/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/13/2013
Director SAB Architect

BIDDER: AWARD:  FUNDS:

Low Adequate .

Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS ~© © . " Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert, of Awardability?  BOND%  BIDBOND ' BASEBID
Medda, LLC ’ Check $33,600.00
29535 Ardmore Drive 578836 $1.680.00 @
Farmington Hills Mi 48334
J. Mason Contracting ) Check $38,700.00
180 Wamplers Lake Road 000625646  $1,935.00 /3‘}\

2

Brookiyn Mi 49230
MKC Group, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $91,000.00
103 Deens 8/12/2013 ' @
Bay City M 48706 '

591 / 13093 . AGY
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) o . .
: Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 ) . Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 47212213 . RMP
Agency Name DOC/Carson City Correctional Facility Available Funds $
Scope Video Management & Perimeter Surveillance Enhancements Index Number 51220
Bid opening date and time 8/14/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/13/2013

4 Director SAB Architect C2AE -

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

- Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS = ' ’Qualified Dis. Veteran?. . - Cert. of Awardability? = BOND% BIDBOND  BASEBID
MKC Group, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,333,346.00
103 Deens ' 8/12/2013 i‘ )
Bay City M 48706 '

472 1 12213 . RMP Page 1 of 1



DMB-412 (R 10/56) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) : i . .
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 75113122 . RAA
Agency Name DNR/Baraga Operations Service Center Available Funds $
Scope Window Replacement Index Number 11757
Bid opening date and time 8/14/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/13/2013
i Director SAB Architect Geoff Bowman Architects, P.C.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Retu'm to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOTREQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS . . .. . Qualified Dis. Veteran?  Cert of Awardability? ~BOND?% BIDBOND ' BASEBID
Tacit Civil & Environmental, Inc. . 5.00% Bond $42,049.00
8606 H Road @
Cornell Mi 49818 e
Dave Whitman Construction, Inc. Not Signed  $42,837.00
16850 Skanee Road
L'Anse Mi 499469021
J. Clark Construction, Inc. . 5.00% Bond $44,801.00 ]
1035 Minnesota Street Cﬁ)
Hancock - Mi 49930 =
CM Morris Group - : 5.00% Bond $85,223.00
100 E. Sharon Avenue @
Houghton Mi 49931 ]

751 1 13122 . RAA Page 1 of 1



DMB-412 (R 10/%6) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration

File Number 472 ] 12217 . RMP

Agency Name DOC/Cooper Correctional Facility ' Available Funds $
Scope Perimeter Security CCTV and Lighting Upgrades Index Number 70110
Bid opening date and time 8/14/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/13/2013
Director SAB Architect . Matrix Consulting Engineers, Inc.

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOTREQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS | ¢ e ' Qualified Dis. Veteran? . Cert. of Awardability? = BOND%  BIDBOND = BASEBID
Great Lakes Power & Lighting, Inc. 5.00% - Bond $957,000.00
9646 Marine City Hwy. ' @
Casco Mi 48064
Aladdin Electric, Inc. 5.00% Bond $982,000.00
4809 James McDivitt . g
Jackson M 48201 (égﬁ%‘zf%w/f )
MKC Group, inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,109,400.00
103 Deens ’ 8/12/2013 3
Bay City M 48706 %
5.00% Bond $1,127,000.00

Superior Electric of Lansing, Inc.
212 West Sheridan Road
Lansing Mi 48906

472 | 12217 .

RMP
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